
From: Jones, William V, EMNRD
To: "Jordan L. Kessler"; Earl E. DeBrine; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD; Murphy, Kathleen A, EMNRD; Warnell, Terry G,

EMNRD
Cc: Michael Feldewert; jamesbruc (jamesbruc@aol.com); jbradfute@marathonoil.com
Subject: McElvain vs Cimarex: Cases 20102 and 16469
Date: Thursday, January 31, 2019 1:25:00 PM

Jordan/Earl,
Congratulations on the agreement.
 

Our January 24th docket continued these to the 2/21 docket (See Attached).
We must put them on that docket then dismiss them from there.
 
 
Will
 

From: Jordan L. Kessler <JLKessler@hollandhart.com> 
Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2019 9:53 AM
To: Earl E. DeBrine <edebrine@modrall.com>; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD
<florene.davidson@state.nm.us>; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>;
Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us>; Murphy, Kathleen A, EMNRD
<KathleenA.Murphy@state.nm.us>
Cc: Jones, William V, EMNRD <WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>; Michael Feldewert
<MFeldewert@hollandhart.com>; jamesbruc (jamesbruc@aol.com) <jamesbruc@aol.com>;
jbradfute@marathonoil.com
Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: McElvain vs Cimarex: Cases 20102 and 16469 from the December 4th hearing
that never was.
 
Thanks Earl. McElvain concurs.
 

From: Earl E. DeBrine <edebrine@modrall.com> 
Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2019 9:14 AM
To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD (florene.davidson@state.nm.us) <florene.davidson@state.nm.us>;
Michael.mcmillan@state.nm.us; Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us; 'Murphy, Kathleen A, EMNRD'
<KathleenA.Murphy@state.nm.us>
Cc: Jones, William V, EMNRD <WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>; Jordan L. Kessler
<JLKessler@hollandhart.com>; Michael Feldewert <MFeldewert@hollandhart.com>; jamesbruc
(jamesbruc@aol.com) <jamesbruc@aol.com>; jbradfute@marathonoil.com
Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: McElvain vs Cimarex: Cases 20102 and 16469 from the December 4th hearing
that never was.
 
Good morning,
Please dismiss Cimarex Case 20102/ McElvain Case 16469.  The parties are working on their
differences and have agreed to notify the other of their intent to refile if they are unable to
reach agreement.
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--Earl

Earl E. DeBrine, Jr.
Modrall Sperling | www.modrall.com
P.O. Box 2168 | Albuquerque, NM 87103-2168

500 4th St. NW, Ste. 1000 | Albuquerque, NM 87102
D: 505.848.1810 | O: 505.848.1800 | F: 505.848.9710
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